Stephen Amicucci

He's an experienced Motion Graphics Artist with a proven history in motion graphics, social media trends, photography techniques, and storytelling. With a natural sense of curiosity he impliments creative solutions and a unique stlye. A strong portfolio full of polished designs across a variety of touchpoints. Quick learner and self-starter with a strong knowledge of the Walt Disney World Parks.

INDUSTRY EXPERIENCE

Walt Disney Parks & Resorts - Digital Content Team

Motion Designer / Video Producer | Nov 2022 to Present Animating, filming and editing in-park content for social media and the My Disney Experience app. Producer, creating shot list and production plan for my teams largest bi-coastal shoot. Projection mapping for retail creative at World of Disney.

Publix Super Markets

Motion Graphics Artist Oct 2020 to Dec 2022

Bring concepts to life across several platforms including Facebook, Instagram, Pinterest, YouTube and stadium signage. Create compelling content with art directors and photographers to best showcase food and packaged products.

Disney Broadcast Production

Motion Graphics Artist | Nov 2019 to 2020

Brought business requirements to life by animating 2D and 3D motion graphics designed to enrich the Guests experience. Including social content for Disney Vacation Club, and digital signage for runDisney and Disney Event Group.

Walt Disney Parks & Resorts - Yellow Shoes Creative Group

Digital Designer | June 2017 to Nov 2019

Collaborating with producers, art directors, and designers to create compelling and engaging social media content for Disney. Animated kinetic typography, interactive creative content and 2D motion graphics. Major projects include 30 Stays in 30 Days, Pandora Glamping Instagram Story and #NowMoreThanEver.

Adult Swim and SCAD Collaboration

Director of Photography & Motion Designer | Sept to Nov 2016 Collaborative team member who shot hyperlapses, and created 2D and 3D motion graphics for a network ID that aired in February 2017 for Adult Swim.

WSB-TV Atlanta

Design Intern | May to Aug 2016

Working in a fast-pace environment I worked indepedently and collaborated with creative designers to animate digital content for a live news broadcast.

Deel Media

Digital Designer | June 2014 to April 2015

Animated movie poster and designed digital signage layouts for Regal Cinemas and Cobb Theaters. Created digital menu boards for Universal Orlando Resort.

DESIGN SOFTWARE

Adobe Creative Cloud After Effects, Media Encoder, Photoshop, Premiere Pro, and Illustrator

Red Giant / Video Copilot Plugins

Maxon Cinema 4D

DaVinci Resolve

MadMapper

Microsoft Office

CREATIVE SKILLS

10+ Years Photography Experience

10 Years Motion Graphics Experience

7 Years Agency / In-House Experience

2 Videography Experience

Social Media, Graphic Design, Branding, Typography, and Storyboarding

Post Production Video & Sound Editing, Color Correction, and Compositing

Projection Mapping

Vector Illustration

EDUCATION

Savannah College of Art and Design Atlanta, GA

BFA, Motion Media Design

Magna Cum Laude

Graduated Spring 2017

AWARDS

2022 Local ADDY Awards -2 Gold and 2 Silver

SCAD Academic and Achievement Scholarship

GA HOPE Scholarship